From: Shelton, Ebony N. <Ebony.Shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 11:37 AM

To: Ligayon, Owen <Owen.Ligayon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Hagerty, Brian
<Brian.Hagerty@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Witt, Rachel <Rachel.Witt@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: FY2020-21 3rd Qrt Budget Status BL

Approved.

From: Hagerty, Brian <Brian.Hagerty@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Ligayon, Owen <Owen.Ligayon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Shelton, Ebony N.
<Ebony.Shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Witt, Rachel <Rachel.Witt@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: FY2020-21 3rd Qrt Budget Status BL

APPROVE

From: Witt, Rachel <Rachel.Witt@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 11:33 AM

To: Ligayon, Owen <Owen.Ligayon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Shelton, Ebony N.
<Ebony.Shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Hagerty, Brian <Brian.Hagerty@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: FY2020-21 3rd Qrt Budget Status BL

Approved.

Rachel H. Witt she/her (What's this?)| Chief Deputy | Office of County Counsel | 1600 Pacific Highway, Room 355 | San Diego,
CA 92101 &: 619.531.6205 | &: 619.531.6005 | D<: rachel.witt@sdcounty.ca.gov

From: Ligayon, Owen <Owen.Ligayon@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 11:12 AM

To: Shelton, Ebony N. <Ebony.Shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Hagerty, Brian
<Brian.Hagerty@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Witt, Rachel <Rachel.Witt@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FY2020-21 3rd Qrt Budget Status BL

Good morning,

| was informed this morning that the EA system is down.

Attached is the Q3 BL and attachments for your review and approval.

Please response “APPROVE” to this e-mail. We will use this e-mail in lieu of the EA approval log.

Thank you,

Owen L igayon

Financial Policy and Planning Officer
County of San Diego, Office of Financial Planning
& (619) 515-4256| & (619) 531-6261
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